

# FW: FSRA and Fair Hydro Plan submission

---

**From:** "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 06 Sep 2017 11:22:02 -0400

---

Hi Marianne,

Hope all is well!

There is a requirement for an MO to MO reach-out on a couple items that are still in the works for the Sept 26<sup>th</sup> TB/MBC meeting. An MO-to-MO will need to be conducted to ensure these submissions stay on the agenda.

MOF teams are tracking this to the board on Sept 26th and briefings will be set up to discuss with yourself, Deputy and the Minister.

## **FSRA Funding Framework**

Report back to TB/MBC with proposed funding framework to authorize FSRA to set fees and assessments to fund its operations, including repayment of any loans used to finance start-up costs. Legislative amendments are anticipated to be announced in FES and proceed as part of Fall Bill.

## **Provincial Guarantee – Fair Hydro Plan**

OPG is requesting a provincial guarantee to support the planned Financing Entity's ability to borrow to finance the deferral of global adjustment amounts (as part of OFHP).

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks,  
Jonathan